

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

COPY COPY COPY

December 8, 1954

Delect Oil Corp.
c/o Fidelity Union Life Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Re: Leasehold Interest in Oil

Gentlemen:

The statement in your "Notice of Intention to Surrender" dated 11/2/54, states that this well is being abandoned as a gas well. Our file on this well does not indicate that this well has been recommissioned and it is now being operated in the oil production schedule with an average of 200 barrels daily. I believe that you will have filed Form O-101 and the accompanying Form O-102 as a result of the Gas-Oil Ratio on this well, which is in excess of 100:1, but as of this date no oil wells have been recommissioned on the basis of a Gas-Oil ratio.

Mr. Stanley and Mr. Montgomery of the Commission staff are now in the process of examining well records for all the wells in the pools mentioned in Order E-570 and when this examination has been completed each operator will be notified of any change in status on the well so that he may file the proper forms.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Barton, Jr.
Executive Manager

ALP/nc

cc-11 E-570

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBES NEW MEXICO